Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs be contacted at the above address in
the first instance.

Thank you for the opportunity to support this application.
Yours sincerely,

P

Jean-Christophe FLEURY

ICANN
Suite 330, 4676 Admiralty Way
Marina del Rey, CA 90292
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REPUBLIQUE FRANGAISE

MINISTERE DES AFFAIRES ETRANGERES ET EUROPEENNES

Direction générale de la mondinl'isation, Paris. le 11/04/2012
du développement et des partenariats

Direction de la politique culturelle et du

frangais

Sous-direction de I'audiovisuel extérieur et des
technologies de communication

N° 375/DGMICFR/AEC

Contact : Camille Angué
Fhone ; +33 (0) 01 43 17 45 31
camille.angue@diplomatie.qouv.fr

27, rue de la Convention
CS : 91533 - Paris Cedex 15

Attention: New gTLD Evaluation Process

Subject: Letter for support for “.corsica”

Dear SirfMadam,

This letter is to confirm that the French Ministry of Foreign and European
Affairs supports the application for “.corsica” submitted to ICANN in the New
gTLD Program.

The gTLD ".corsica” will be used to allow websites about or otherwise
dedicated to the French administrative region of Corsica to benefit from this new
TLD and is designed to supplement the current array of domain suffixes.

The French Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs supports this
application and, in doing so, understands that in the event that the application is
successful, the applicant for “.corsica” will be required to enter into a Registry
Agreement with ICANN. In doing so, the applicant will be required to pay fees to
ICANN and comply with consensus policies developed through the ICANN multi-
stakeholder policy process.

The French Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs further understands
that, in the event of a dispute between the French Ministry of Foreign and
European Affairs and the applicant, ICANN will comply with a legally binding
order from a court in the French jurisdiction.

The French Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs understands that the
Geographic Names Panel engaged by ICANN will, among other things, conduct
due diligence on the authenticity of this documentation. | would request that if
additional information is required during this process, that Camille Angué, from
the Media, Cinema and Communication Technologies Department at the French



